EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 2:11 pm

To: Cecilia Lee; claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: Admin A

Subject: {SEEK MANDATE} / YR REF:SNM22D204029/C02/SLA4050G/LEEPG/ OUR REF:
CC3/CTI22005695/Rga3qg2 / DOA:07.06.2022

Attachments: LKK Surveyor Report.pdf; compressPDF_compressed.zip; LKKPhotosIné (3).pdf; LOD-

SHB5364L-Toyota Prius-DOA=07.06.2022.pdf; Letter to OI_SLA4050G.pdf

Your ref: SNM22D204029/C02/SLA4050G/LEEPG
LKK ref : CC3/CT122005695/Rga3q2

Dear Cecilia,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA4050G (CHINA TAIPING) AND SHB5364L (TP) ON 07/06/2022

We refer to the above matter.

It is under BOLA 27 scenario. Insured rear ended Third Party’s vehicle. We are of the view that liability is on our driver’s.
We seek your approval to offer repairer “Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd” at $10,292.80 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair $50,818.10 S 8,000.00
2. Loss of Rental (28 days x $102.72) S 2,876.16 S 1,540.80 (15 days x $102.72)
3. Loss of Income (17 days x $60) $ 1,020.00 S 750.00 (15 days x $50)
4. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 2.00 S 2.00
Total $54,716.26 $10,292.80

Surveyor recommended 11 days for repair.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 30/12/2022 is only for mandate purpose.
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@Ikkauto.com |
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




